\ s
ZN CITY QE @ﬁ

YOR K Licence

COUNCIL

Ve

Licensing/Gambling Hearing

To: Councillors Galvin, Mason and Melly
Date: Thursday, 6 August 2020
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Remote Meeting
AGENDA
1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.

2. Introductions

3. Declarations of Interest

At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare:

e any personal interests not included on the Register of Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests

which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.

4. The Determination of a Section 18(3) (a) Application by
Event Coordin8 Ltd for a Premises Licence in respect of The
Salix Yurts, Willow House Caravan Park, Wigginton Road,
Wigginton, York, YO32 2RH

www.york.gov.uk



Note: With reference to Annex 8 to the report, please use the web links
below to assist in clarifying the location of the application site.

https://www.google.com/maps/@54.0026834 .-
1.0918454.211m/data=!3m1!1e3

https://www.google.com/maps/@54.0027034 .-
1.0918412.3a,75y,10.97h,76.89t/data=13m6!1e1!3m4!1sVa7BGOVI3RL
bfhkgz1gKJO!2e0!7i16384!8i8192

Democratic Services:
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552030
e Email -fiona.young@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following, please contact
Democratic Services:
e Registering to speak
Business of the meeting
Any special arrangements
Copies of reports and
For receiving reports in other formats.

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMOESRMHERESS (cantonese)
g3 BT A Ea ST (FF! (TCO NTF | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Polist)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
G e ) G T s (ura)
T (01904) 551550



https://www.google.com/maps/@54.0026834,-1.0918454,211m/data=!3m1!1e3
https://www.google.com/maps/@54.0026834,-1.0918454,211m/data=!3m1!1e3
https://www.google.com/maps/@54.0027034,-1.0918412,3a,75y,10.97h,76.89t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sVa7BG0VI3RLbfhkqz1qKJQ!2e0!7i16384!8i8192
https://www.google.com/maps/@54.0027034,-1.0918412,3a,75y,10.97h,76.89t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sVa7BG0VI3RLbfhkqz1qKJQ!2e0!7i16384!8i8192
https://www.google.com/maps/@54.0027034,-1.0918412,3a,75y,10.97h,76.89t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sVa7BG0VI3RLbfhkqz1qKJQ!2e0!7i16384!8i8192
mailto:fiona.young@york.gov.uk

Distribution:

Members of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
Licensing Officer

Legal Services

Applicant

Representors

Press, Library



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB — COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE LICENSING HEARINGS

Introduction

1. During the coronavirus pandemic emergency period it will be
necessary for licensing hearings to be dealt with remotely. This
procedure sets out how City of York Council will deal with such
hearings. This procedure must be considered in conjunction with the
Council’s Delivery of Remote Meetings document which sets out how
all meetings, including licensing hearings will be held in York.

2. The procedure adopted at a licensing hearing is at the discretion of
the Sub-Committee but will normally follow the pattern outlined
below:

3. The Council's hearings procedure is based on regulations made by
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. The procedure
Is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a
fair hearing. The Sub-Committee has a duty to view all evidence
presented before them impartially. The Sub-Committee is not bound
by the formal rules of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry
out their duty placing what weight they feel is appropriate given the
nature of the evidence and the manner in which it was obtained, and
communicated.

4. The Council will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and
intelligible form and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination
or disposal of any Appeal. The Hearing will be recorded and the
recording placed on the Council’s website.

Preparation for the Remote Licensing Hearing

5. The Sub-Committee will use the video-conferencing platform when
the hearing is in public session. Clear instructions will be provided to
participants on how to join the remote hearing. The Sub-Committee
may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing if it considers it is
in the public interest to do so. Should any part of the hearing need to
be held in private session, a separate private online meeting will be
convened by the Sub-Committee. This video-conferencing platform
will also be used for decision making in private. All paperwork
relevant to the hearing will be published online on the Council’s



Page 2

website, 5 working days before the remote hearing. The documents
will be produced in PDF format and will be paginated to permit ease
of reference during the remote hearing. Name and address details
of those making representations will be made public. Telephone
numbers, email addresses and signatures will be omitted.

6. 5 working days before the remote hearing is due to take place, the
Council will contact the parties with a list of issues they would like
any party to specifically address them on or clarify at the hearing.

7. Ifin light of the Council’s list of issues any party wishes to produce
any further documentary evidence they should submit this to the
Council by email three working days before the hearing.

8. Any documentary evidence that is not submitted to the Council by
email three working days before the hearing will not be admitted
without the agreement of all parties. If it is essential to a party’s case
that the material be admitted, then the Sub-Committee will consider
adjourning the remote hearing to allow all parties a fair opportunity to
consider it.

9. Should any party wish to rely on any points of law, specific
references in the s.182 Guidance, specific references in the
Council’s Policy or any other external resources, these should be set
down in an electronic document and submitted to the Council by
email three working days before the hearing.

The Remote Licensing Hearing

10. The Applicant is permitted to speak at the remote hearing (see
below). Ward Councillors, responsible Authorities and Representors
are only permitted to speak if they have made written submissions
during the consultation period. Any party to a hearing may be
assisted or represented by any person, legally or otherwise.

11. All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the
same amount of time in which to address the Sub-Committee and
question each other. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the
Sub-Committee and call any witnesses and 5 minutes for questions.



Page 3

12. However, where there are groups of individuals with a common
interest, for example local residents making similar representations
either for or against an application, consideration should be given to
nominating a spokesperson. Otherwise the Sub-Committee may
iImpose a time limit for such representations where there is pressure
on the Sub-Committee to hear numerous applications in a short
period of time or for any other valid reason.

13. If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will
normally proceed but will consider their written representation. In
considering written evidence in the absence of a Representor,
appropriate weight will be attached, given that the person cannot be
guestioned by Members.

14. The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information
given or evidence produced by a party or witness which is not
relevant to the application, representations, or notice, and the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Duplication should be
avoided. Comments must be confined to those points already made,
although the parties may expand on their written submissions. The
Sub-Committee will have read and familiarised themselves with all
the written submissions and the issues prior to the hearing, and
therefore do not require the points to be made at length.

15. A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not
referred to in their written submission. Additional representations
which do not amount to an amplification of the original representation
will not be considered by the Sub-Committee.

16. Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave
the hearing. However, if this occurs, that person will be entitled to
submit in writing any information they would have been entitled to
give orally.

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS AT THE REMOTE HEARING

Chair’s introduction and opening comments

17. The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee Members and Officers
and welcome the Applicant and Representors (or their



18.

19.

Page 4

representatives), and establish the identity of all who will be taking
part.

The Chair will outline the procedure to be followed.

The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.

Licensing Manager

20.

When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the
Chair will invite the Licensing Officer to present the application. The
Chair will invite all present, one by one, to ask the Licensing Officer
questions if they wish, to clarify any points raised in the report.

The Application

21.

22.

The Applicant (and/or their representative) will address the Sub-
Committee and present information in support of the application and
may call any witnesses to support the application, one witness at a
time [maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Representors to ask questions of the
Applicant in the following order [maximum 5 minutes each party]:

Police;

Other Responsible Authorities;
Ward Councillors;

Members of the Sub-Committee;
The Sub-Committee’s legal adviser.

The Representations

23.

The Chair will invite the Representors and/or their representative in
the following order to address the Members of the Sub-Committee
and call any witnesses in support of their representation [maximum
15 minutes each party]:

Police
Other Responsible Authorities



Page 5

Ward Councillors
Public representation

24. The Chair will invite the Applicant to ask questions of each

25.

Representor and/or their witnesses after each presentation
[maximum 5 minutes per Representor]. The Chair will invite the
Committee Members to ask questions of each Representor (or their
representative) and/or their withesses after each presentation.

Where there are groups of individuals with a common interest, for
example local residents, presentation through an appointed
spokesperson is preferred but not mandated.

Summaries

26. The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the

27.

28.

following order to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes each
party]

Police

Other Responsible Authorities
Ward Councillors

Local residents

The Chair will invite the Applicant (or their representative) to
summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes].

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity to
seek clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or
seek advice from the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal
Advisor on law and jurisdiction.

Determination

29. The Sub-Committee will withdraw to consider their decision with the

Legal Adviser and the Democratic Services Officer in a separate
private on line meeting. These officers will not comment on the
merits of the application, but will be present to provide advice on
legal and procedural points and to record the decision.



30.

31.

Page 6

If the decision is made following the conclusion of the hearing, the
Sub-Committee will return to the public online meeting to announce
an outline of the decision to those present. This decision will then be
communicated in full in writing, including reasons for the decision, to
the Applicant and all Representors (whether in attendance or not)
usually within 5 working days of the hearing. There can be no further
questions or statements.

If the Sub-Committee does not make a decision on the day of the
hearing, the decision will be made within 5 working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held. The
Democratic Services Officer will inform the parties that they are no
longer required and the decision will be communicated in writing to
the Applicant and Representors within 5 working days of the decision
being made.

The natification will include information about the rights of appeal
against the determination made.



Page 7 Agenda ltem 4

ZiS CITY OF

YORK
g COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 6 August 2020

Report from the Assistant Director — Planning & Public Protection

Section 18(3) (a) Application for a premises licence for The Salix
Yurts, Willow House Caravan Park, Wigginton Road, Wigginton,
York, YO32 2RH

Summary

1. This report seeks Members’ determination of an application for the
grant of a premises licence, which has been made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Application reference number: CYC-066458
Name of applicant: Event Coordin8 Ltd

Type of authorisation applied for. Grant of Premises Licence

a &~ w0 D

Summary of application:

The proposal is to allow for the provision of the following activities at
a wedding venue 3 — 4 times per month:

Proposed Activity Timings

Live music (indoors and 12:00 — 01:00 Monday to Sunday
outdoors)

Recorded music (indoors) 12:00 — 01:00 Monday to Sunday

Late night refreshment (indoors | 23:00 — 01:00 Monday to Sunday
and outdoors)
Sale of alcohol (on sales only) | 11:00 — 00:30 Monday to Sunday

Opening times 08:00 — 01:00 Monday to Sunday




10.

Page 8

Background

A copy of the application is attached at Annex 1. Copies of the site
plans are attached at Annex 2.

The premises is described in the application as 8m by 10m Yurts
that are semi-permanent on a wooden deck with surrounding garden
area. The premises is predominantly used for weddings and events.
The applicant has applied for the provision of entertainment, late
night refreshment and supply of alcohol between the hours of 11:00
and 01:00 and indicates the premises would be used 3 to 4 times
per month.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that the
licensing objectives would be met as follows:

General
a. Refusal log
b. Private events only

c. CCTV

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

a. CCTV in operation
b. Private parties & events only
c. Refusal of service to intoxicated guests and all refusals logged

d. Responsible person/event manager at each event

11. Public Safety

a. Private land — not open to public
b. 5mph speed limit past site

c. Fenced area between site and road



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 9

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

a. ‘Respect our neighbours’ signage
b. Soundproofing of the Yurts

c. Noise levels checked regularly and a log kept
The Protection of Children from Harm
a. Challenge 25 in operation
b. Refusal of service to guests suspected of buying for a minor

Special Policy Consideration

This premise is not located within the cumulative impact area.
Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with
s13, and s17 (5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a
notice on the premises and an advertisement in a local paper giving
details of the application and serving a copy of the application on all
responsible authorities. The applicant complied with all statutory
requirements. In addition the relevant ward councillors and/or parish
council were notified by way of register.

All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.

Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities

North Yorkshire Police have agreed conditions with the applicant to
be attached to the licence if granted, and therefore make no further
representation, their agreed conditions are attached at Annex 3.

City of York Council Public Protection (Environmental Protection)
have agreed conditions with the applicant to be attached to the
licence if granted, which includes a change/reduction to the stated
timings, therefore they make no further representation. The agreed
conditions are attached at Annex 4.



19.

20

21.
22.

23.

24.

25.

26.
27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Page 10

Summary of Representations made by Other Parties

There have been nine relevant representations received from other
persons. The list of representors is attached at Annex 5.

. The representations are predominantly based on the grounds of the

prevention of public nuisance objectives. They state that this
objective will be undermined if the application is granted.

A copy of all the representations are attached at Annex 6.

A letter was prepared by the applicant in response to the
representations received from other persons. A copy of this letter is
attached at Annex 7.

A map showing the general area around the venue is attached at
Annex 8.

Planning Issues

On 18 June 2020 a Planning Enforcement Officer advised the
Licensing Authority that the site does not have the correct Planning
Permission for the intended use.

Options

By virtue of s18(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following
options available to them in making their decision: -

Option 1. Grant the licence in the terms applied for.

Option 2: Grant the licence with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the licensing committee.

Option 3: Grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates and modify/add conditions
accordingly.

Option 4: Reject the application.

Analysis

The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub
Committee:-

Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
any of the representors.



32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Page 11

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Option 4: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant.

Council Plan

The Licensing Act 2003 has four objectives the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

By taking the statutory requirements of the Licensing Act into
consideration, as well as the four licensing objectives when
determining licensing applications the Council are supporting the
new and existing licence trade, as well as local residents and
businesses. The functions support the Council’s Plan of safe
communities and culture for all, and a good quality of life for
everyone.

Implications

Financial - N/A
Human Resources (HR) — N/A
Equalities — N/A

Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty
under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the authority’s
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

Information Technology (IT) — N/A

Property — N/A



38.

39.

40.

Page 12

Other —none
Risk Management

All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received full
training on the Act and the regulations governing hearings. They
are aware that any decision made which is unreasonable or unlawful
could be open to challenge resulting in loss of image, reputation and
potential financial penalty.

The report details the options available to the panel in determining
the application and recommends that a decision be reached. There
are no risks involved with this recommendation.

Recommendations

Members determine the application.
Reason: To address the representations received as required by
the Licensing Act 2003.

Contact Detalls

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:

Lesley Cooke Mike Slater

Licensing Manager Assistant Director for Planning and Public
Protection.

Tel No. 01904 551515

Report J 17 July
Approved 2020

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Head of Legal & Democratic Services

Ext:

Wards Affected: Haxby & Wigginton

1004

For further information please contact the author of the report

Annexes:

Annex 1 - Application form
Annex 2 - Plans of premises
Annex 3 - North Yorkshire Police Agreed Conditions



Page 13

Annex 4 - Public Protection Agreed Conditions
Annex 5 - List of Representors (Confidential)
Annex 6 - Other Persons Representations
Annex 7 - Letter to other persons from Applicant
Annex 8 - Map of area

Annex 9 - Mandatory Conditions

Annex 10 - Legislation and Policy Considerations



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

DAoar |

CITY OF YORK COUNCIL
Licensing Services, Huzel Court EcoDepnt, Jathés Stroet,
York, Y010 3D8

Application fur & premiscs licenee to be granted under the Liconsing Aet 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before campleting this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. I1fyou are
completing this form by hand please srite legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure thar your
rnswers ire inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use addittonal sheets if necessary.

Youmay wish to keep a copy of the complered Torm for your recorils,
EVEN-T €00RDBINS L TD

rM’f-ﬁe%—Hﬂé%b&&Gébde-eb " /45

thsert name(ss of applivanty
apply for a premises licenee under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
deseribed in Part 1 below (the premises) and Mwe are making this applieation fo you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Pastal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

THE SACLLe LTS
NILLOLO HOWLSE Caravian Faek

INIGGH TN ROAD

INGGI~NTDN
MOl
Postiown Ny OO - l'u,‘.lcmlr\i ORD 2L

¢ Tefephone number at premises (1 duy)
Non-domestic ratcable value of premises .~ £ £ | D
Part 2 - Appliennt details
Please state whether you e applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriste

a) an individual or individuals * please complete seciion (AY

b) o person other thun an fndividual *

i asalimited company/limited labiiity X please complete section ()
partnership

Al a8 & partnership (other than limited Jiability) please complete section (B)

il e an wnincorporaed associgtion or please complete section (B)



Page 16

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) . please eomplete seetion (8)
¢} arecopnisedclub please complete section (B)
4 acharity please complete section (B)
e)  the proprietor of an educational extablishment please complete seetion (B)
0 aheaith service body . please complete sectioh (B)
& 4 person who is registered under Part 2 of the please compleie section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (¢ 14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales
g 6 person who §s registered wader Chapter 2 of Pant plesse complete section (B)

1 of the Healtly and Social Care Act 2008 (within 1

the meaning of thar Parth in an Independent

hosptah i rsgehand v '
) the chiefofticer of police of a police force in please complete section (1)

Enghind ond Wales

“HEYou dre Gpplying as g person deseribed in (a) or (b please continm thy eking yes o e
box below): '

1 am carrying on or proposing o carry on a business which involves the use of the
prevses for heensable aetaviies; o

| ann making the application pursuant to a
slautory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty s prerogntive

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
M Mrs Miss Ms example, Revy
Shrpsme Fivst names
© Date of birth Fam 18 years old ar aver . Please tiok yes
Natiopality

Current residential
address i ditferent from
premises address

PFost lown Postaode

Daytime conact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Where applicable (i demonstrating & right 1o work vig the Home Office online right o work
* checking service). the D-digit *share code” pravided to the applicant by that service (please see



Page 17

note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (I applicable)

. ) Cither Title (for
M Mrs Miss L example, Rev)
Surname Pirst names
Date of birth T am 18 years old or over Please tick yos
Natlonality

i Where applicable (i fdemenstrating a right o work via the Home OMice online right to work

»

checking serviee), the 9-digit *share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please
see note 15 lor information) .

7~

© Current residentiat /

- address if different from
 premises address

s

‘ Post 1ovm Posteode

- Daytime contact telephone pumber

F-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in fetl, Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the ease of a partnership or other joint venture (other than o

bady corporate), please give the name and addregs of cach party concerned.

Name

EVENT COODING LD

AN INTLLOLWY HOUSE Caeaviany Rark

" Registered number (where applicable)

NG INTD N 2.0AaD

YO K.

~o32224+

ContPariies HOUSE



Page 18

Desoription of applicant (€or exampls, partnership, éompmf,' unincorporated associntion eic.j
CornmPAri™

. “Telephone number (if any)

Y F-mail address (optional)
i INFOCTHE SALIX YLeTs.Com

Part 3 Operating Schedute

DD MM .Y‘r'YY
ol 08 2020

When do you want the premises licence 1o sart?

I you wish the licence to be valld only for a lmited period, when DI MM YYNY
do you want it to end?

Plense give o general deseription of the premisesdplesse rend guidance note 1)

8Em Diammwuree. + [l om Diemurel L!U&T.S,
€M PECIMENAINT OrN Fr INOODEN DECA

INLTH Co ALDEN] K2 ERA KRROUND .
PREDOMENTLY LSED Fol INEDDINGS
AND &vENTS.

115,000 or more peopie are expected 10 attend the prentises at any A
une time, please state the nurber expected 1o attend, . EOaS

What licensable activities do you intend o carry on from the premises? (please

see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules | and 2 10 the i.iccn&"n!k Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (pledse read guidance.note 2) r:m;“;‘* tick all that
a)  plays(if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films Gf ticking ves, filt m box B)

¢)  Indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box )

d)  hoxing or wresiling entertpimment (if ticking yes, 11l in box D)

&) live music (if ticking yes. fill in box €) X



Page 19

3] recgrded mrusic (i Ueking ves, 111 Dy hos )

oy perfonmunces of dinee (f ticking ves. fll in box G)

h)  unything of a similar deseription to that Galling within (e). (0 or (wy (i1
ticking ves, fill in box I

Provision of late night relreshment (il ticking ves, (il in box 1)

Supply of aleohol (if tdeking yes, Bl in box 1)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M



A

Plays
Standurd duys and

tirings (please read

suidance note 73

Dy Stait
‘Mon

Thur

A1

Sun

Finish

Page 20

Will the performance of 2 play ke plice
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Ouidiors -

Both
Please give Turther degtils here (please read guidance note 4)

State iy seasonal v urialimts l'nr }wrfnrmiug plays (please read
g.uld.uu.»c aote §)

Non sta mh;rd timings. Where you intend to use the prem ises fur
the pwl‘urmanw ol plays at different times to those lsted iu the.
L(lllllllll on the dedt, please list {ph.tlw reRd gindunce note o)



Page 21

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take plice indoors
Standard days and or outdeors or hoth - please tick (please read Indoors
timings (plense read guidance note 3)
guidunce note 7) Outdoots
Day  Stat Finish Roth
Mon h Plense give me‘tia_e_g details hereploase read guidance note 4)
Fd
Tue
P
rd
.'/'
Wed State any se:_y:ﬁlnnl varintions for the exhibition of ﬁimg {please
rend guidunde note 33
//
Thie /
/.
/
Fri /Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

/ the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
i column on the left, please list (please read puidance note 6)
4

Sat /

S.llﬂ



<

Ludogr sporiing events
Standavd days and
timings (pdense read
guidange note 7)

Day  Star inish

Mon
Tue

Wed
Thi
Fri

Sal

Page 22

Please give [urther details (please read giidinice noke 4)




b

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day . Starl Finish
Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur

fri

St

Sun

Page 23

Will the hoxing or wrestling enteértninment
take place indoors or autdoors or both - Indoors
please tiek (please read guidunce note 3)

Owitdoors

e Bath
Pleascgive further details here (pleagerend puidance note 4)

P

State any seasonal yariations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (plehise read puidance noje §)

Non _:5- sndard ﬁtﬁ.lng.m th_:re you _Int?_n}l to use the premises for
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those lsted
¢ culumn on the left, please fist (please read goidanee note 6)



Page 24

E
Live music Will the performance of live susic take place o=
Stendard days wid indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick Indoors
timiongs (please rewl (please read guidance note 3)
suidanee note 7) " Outdoors
Day  Start FFinish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
1200 oled TR b %
Tae
oo olod
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
1200 QIOO (please read guidance note §)
Thur _
202 OlC0
Fri 207 0 Non standard timings, Where you intend w use the premises for
{ ol « the performance of live music at different times lo those lsted in
the column on the 10, please Hst (please resd suigace nele o)
S 1200 Oloo INEDRDING VENUE | INITLL ONCY
| BE USED 3 -4. TimEs A
Sun

200 QD NMorNTH .



Page 25

F
 Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and inttoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors x
timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)
enidance note 7) Outdoors
Duy . Start Finish Both

Mon 1200 ol Please give further details here (please read guidance note 43

Tue

1200 atoo

Wed 1'2030{0{3 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded musie

(please read guidance note 5)

Ther 12 o0y Oloo

Iiri

5

—3

Sun

1200 =8 Nem standard timings, Where yon intend to use the premises for
2 2 the playing of recorded music af different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Roo oo INEDDING Venue, kit

o Re LSED 3-~-4.
205 ©ton TIMES B MO~NTH .

"



ok et

G

o ke ke B Samas

Performsnees of danee
standard days and
timings (please read
k.uldmi..c note 73

Day Finish

Mon

St

- Tue

Wed

LT

Sat

Sun

Page 26

© Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdaors or both = please tick

Indoors

(plesse read guidance note 3)

Ouidoors

Hoth

Plense give I'ui‘lhgr details here (pl?yéml guidunee note 4)

State any seasonal vari
read guidance note §)

/

{ions for the performance of danee (please

Non hlaudar { timings. Where you latend to use the premises for

the perfu

nce of danee at di,ﬂerent times (o tlwsc listed jn the

column on the left, please list (please read guidunee note 6)

12



H

Anything of a similar
deseription to that
falling within (c), (5) or

()

Standard days and

fimings (plense read

guidasice note 7)

Day

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur

IFri

Sit

Siin

Stant

Finislt

Page 27

Please give a desoription of the type of entenainment you will be

providing

e
Will this entertainment take place in la’/o:q or  jndoors
outdoors or bath - please tick {plep ¢ real

guidunce note 3y Ounddoars

' Both
Please give further details iere (please read guidonee note 4)

State any seasogdal variations for entertainment of a similar
deseription to fhat falling within (¢), () or () (please read
guidance note/3)

Non st.énl-nd timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
the enfertainment of a similar deseription o that falling within
(e), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
lefy, please list (plense read guidance note 6)



Late might refreshiment

Standard days and

timings (please rend

guidance note 7

sy
Mon

Thie

Wed

. Thur

irl

it

Sun

Start

I inish

Page 28

‘Wil the provision of late night refreshment oy
take pluce indoors or outdoars or both — tndoors
please tick iplease read guidunee note 3)

Ourdoors

Both X

1200 olco Please give further details here {pl\;ﬁse read puidinee note 4)

1200 oleD

1200 oo

L.00 0100

fQCO elles)

State any seasonal varktions for the provision of late night
refreshment {please tead guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you Intend ta use the premises for

the pruvialun of lite night m‘rcshment at dil‘feren: times, to those
hsted b the column on the felt, |:Ic1w list (please read suidance
nowe O)

200 0IO0 yenOING VEeAMUE, (NLLL

Roo

Q(co

ONUCH 86 LSED 3-q
TImes nmom‘m;:



Page 29

!’
Supply of nleohol Will the supply of sleohol be for consumptim: Onthe |
Standard days and - please tick (please read guidance note §) premises o
timings (please read o

' puidance note 7) O the

. premises

CDay  Start i Ilﬂ"\ll Both

Mon 4 State any seasonsl va rint»immf;n' the 51:{;pl_v of aleohol (please read
100 0‘00 guidance note 3)

Wed Hoo Otog

Thor Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
oo oloo the supply of nleehol at different times to those listed in the
column on the feft, please list (please read puidance note 6)

i n'c;o ol
St oo o100 |

Btate the name nnd details of the Individus! whom you wish to speceify on the licénee as
designated premises supervigor (Plense see deelaration about the entitlement to work i
the chc_ckllsl al the end ef the form‘}:

mer BONSAAES s [

‘Nm{{e"' LEE AQ_Q_QN Cowet.x_

'  Date nf bh l!: - )
- Address = _
?ml code 1} -

l" rsonal licence number (s known)

Pees /zes/ow
NUNEATD ) BEDNOLTH

§ Issuing lfcenslug 2ath 6tity (if‘ known)



Page 30

K

3 ?lcuse highlighl any adult entertainment or servlcea, acttvltlm, other entertainment or

matters ancillary (o the use of the premises that may give rise to eoncern In respect of
children (please read guidance note 9),

-~

e

/'/
Houry pfém%ues are . Siafe any sl::lmmm'l Qurialfnu» (‘nlpnqp u_nd gl_ﬁf_mqu pmeg)
j open to the public ‘ o
» Standard days and ) o : = A THE
. lmings (please read We ﬁ-eﬁ- ANQT Op': > 72) '
 guidance mote 7) Poikic , INUTE + PaLuATe

;Day ’ Smn f»mmh 'c‘-_""\""f-'"_’f’ NS O NCiERD
THE. St0ers ac e OSED AT
O oy PHFEE Nones Fae DILACelENT

NI - Ry NoT ISR 1 S~

Vel OE) OfeD OUT*.SL.DE:: 0(?- 'h—rese 'nmes

Thur
Iri
Sat

Sun

16



Page 31

M
Deseribe the sieps you intend to take 1o promote the four licensiog objectives:

) General - all four liceasing objectives (b, ¢, d and ) {please read guidance note 10)

CCTV InN O FPERLANIO.
CHAULENGE 25 IN OFPSLATON .

ReRuSnl LoG.

PeLuaTe EvenTs oniT .

LESANSLRLE, PELSON | EVENT NMANAG-EEL. .

b) The prevention of erime and disorder

CCTV N OFAELETION.
P2LuaTte PArNes + EvENTS QAU-.

LERISAL oF SEeRUCE T INTIXIcaTED GruesTs +
REFUSANS LOGEED .

PESIBNSIBLE PeLSON]! EVENT MINAGEL @ EACH
BLEdT,

¢) Public safety
CCTV INOFPEEATON.

FRLvaTE (LAND - NOT OPENTS Pullic
SN PH SP&EED timer PAsT SUTE. .
FenceD ALeA Benveen! SUTE + aD.

d) The preveation of public auisance
CCTV IN o 2amon~.
"RESPECT ©uR. NEIGHBOULS' SIGN ,

SOUNDPRODEING QF THE “YORTS.
NOISE (EVELS CHECE ED RECruAL LY +
A LOG IePT.

. ) The protection of children from harm

CeTU IN QPELATY Ond .

CHAUWE NGE 25 In OPELATION. .
Perisnl of SeUiCE TO GuesTs SUsFecren
QL BOYING Fol m N2,

SNPH PEED (umr + FENCED Meen.

17



Page 32

¢ heckHst:

Please tick to indicate agreemest

¢ I'have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

*  Lhave enclosed the plan of the premises.

*  Phave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable,

* Lhave enclosed the congen form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

*  lunderstand that | must now advertise ayy application.

¢ dundamand th U1 da aot camply with the above TeLHTRIS 01y applivatiun

will be rejected.

[Applicable to all individusl applicants, including those ina parinershin which is not

a Hiemited Habiliny partesship, but oot compandes of imitsd liability st =hips] |

have included documents demunsicating iy entitlement t work in the United

Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking

service {plense rend note 15),

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, T0 MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT, '

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR
A PEREON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASCONABLE CAUSE 76
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARY DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF.
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPI LOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TGO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT YO SECTION 11 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISOUALIFIED,

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see puidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what enpacity.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership) I understand |
um not entitled to be issued with a licence i1 do not huve the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to tha carrying on of a
licensable uctivity) and that iny licence will become invalid if 1 cease to

beclaration be entitled to Yive and work in the UK (pleuse read muidance note 13),

Fhe DPS named in this application fom is entitled 10 work in the UK {and
&5 nut subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating
to a licensable aclivity ) and [ hive seen a capy of his ur her

|8



Page 33

proaf of entitlement to wark, or have condueted an online right o
work check using the Home Olfice online vight to work checking
. service which confirmed their right to work {please see note [5)

Signatare

Capaciy DILECTOL. QF EVENT CDOQ.DfN‘g_ M)

For jomt applicativny, slnature of 2% qppticant or 374 applicant’s solicitor or other
asuthorised agent (please read guidance note 13), signing on behalf of the applicunt, please
_state in what capucity,

Signature
Drae

Capagity

- Contact name (Where not previously given) and postal address for correspandence assoclated with
this application (please vead guldance nae 14)

DONNA HARPER — EVvENT COOLDINE L0
INULLOLA HOOSE Caranan PAeK -

WIGCH ~NTON LoOAD, (A IGCINTON |
Past town I L‘{ Cﬁa k. Posteode N O3 ?..Q.P.a"‘f

Telephone number (i1 anv)
T you wovtd eafier s (o correspond With vou by e-mail, your esnail address (optional)
sCaen

Woﬂtfwc, FZonA Hamé;



Page 34






This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

Annex 3
Conditions agreed with North Yorkshire Police

1. The Sale of alcohol shall cease 30 minutes prior to the venue closing.
2. The premises shall operate for pre booked private events and weddings only.

3. An event manager shall be allocated to each event and consideration shall be
given to the need for an event management plan (EMP).

4. ltis the responsibility of the Designated Premises Supervisor /Manager on
duty for risk assessing the need for Door Supervisors at the premises for all
events held.

5. Documented staff training will be given regarding staff’s obligation under the
Licensing Act in respect of the:-
e Retail sale of alcohol
Age verification policy
Conditions attached to the Premises Licence
Permitted Licensable activities
The Licensing objectives and
The Opening Times of the venue.
Such training will be refreshed (and documented) every six months and
the documented records shall be kept for a minimum of one year.
Such records shall be kept for a minimum of one year and will be made
available immediately upon request from any Responsible Authority.

6. A Refusals Register and Incident Report Register will be kept. Such
documents will record incidents of staff refusals of alcohol sales to under-age
or drunk people as well as incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections
from the premises.

e Such records shall be kept for at least one year. [For the avoidance of
doubt, the one year period relates to each respective entry in the log
book and runs from the date of that particular entry]: They will be made
available immediately upon a reasonable request from any responsible
authority.

7. A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the premises.

e It will be maintained, working and recording at all times when the
premises are open.
The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in
Court or other such hearing.
Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible
Authority for 28 days. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

e Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible
Authority within 48 hrs upon request. Subject to Data Protection
requirements.



Page 40

Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the
recording.

e |tis the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are
sufficient members of staff available during the hours of operation to be
able to download evidence from the cctv system at the request of the
police or responsible authority. Subject to Data Protection
requirements.

8. The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy.
e The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current
Passport, photo card Driving Licence, Military ID card, or identification
carrying the PASS logo.



Page 41

Annex 4
Public Protection Representation

Public Protection objected to the premises license application at The Salix Yurts,
Willow House, Wiggington Road, York on grounds of public Nuisance. | have,
however, mediated with the applicants and so long as the following conditions are
attached our objection is withdrawn:

1. The days shall be restricted to the following days of the week:

Wednesday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Bank Holiday Sundays

2. The hours of regulated entertainment and live music shall be restricted to the
following hours on each day respectively:

Wednesday 12:00 - 23:00 hours
Friday, Saturday, Bank Holiday Sundays 12:00 - 00:00 hours
Non-Bank holiday Sundays 12:00— 20:00hours
3. A noise management plan shall be submitted within 2 months of the premises
license being granted. This shall be approved by the Local Authority and once

approved implemented thereafter.

4. No regulated entertainment or live music shall be played though electronic
speakers in the outside licensed area.

Should you have any further queries please contact me on 01904 551580.

Michael Golightly
Acting Environmental Health Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

Annex 6

Representations received from other persons (Redacted)



Page 46



Page 47 @

Sefton, Helen

From: . n .
Sent: 17 June 2020 14:59

To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Application comment

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

It has come to our attention that a Premises Licence Application has been made by

Event Coordin8 Ltd.

The Salix Yurts

Willow Farm Caravan Park
Wigginton Road

YO32 2RH

for Live Music both Indoors and Outdoors from 12 noon until 1 am.

We live in Sandringham Close adjacent to Westfield Beck and are probably the nearest dwellings
to the proposed application. Last year we were aware of music coming from somewhere and our
neighbour told us it was from Villa Farm wedding venue.

The location of Villa Farm is close to Wigginton Road and therefore cannot be any further from
our house, and we cannot say that the sound we could hear was obtrusive.

However, The Salix Yurts application gives us great cause for concern since the precise location
of the events is not adjacent to Wigginton Road but some considerable distance down their
access road, and consequently quite near to our house. We do not know whether the "venue" is
to be a marquee or large yurt or in a brick built building.

Live music in a marquee type of building until 1 am is totally unacceptable as the walls would not
provide any soundproofing, particularly in view of the proximity to our house and many others.

We would be pleased if this can be given careful consideration.

Yours sincerely,
. o .
» Sandringham Close

Haxby
York
Y032 3GL

{.



Page 48



Sefton, Helen

Page 49 @

From: L U A U ol

Sent: 18 June 2020 10:04

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Cc: oo A B B

Subject: Re Event Coorin8 Ltd Willow House Caravan Park Wigginton Road YO32 2RH
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

At the virtual meeting of Wigginton Parish Council held on 17.06.2020 the members considered the recent Premises
Licence application recently received.
The Parish Council resolved that they have concerns as follows:-
1. The lateness of the hour for activities and supply of alcohol
There are concerns that the period of supply from 11am to 0100am is extremely excessive and could in
some circumstance and with some organised groups or functions lead to serious anti-social behaviour
problems particularly as noted in 2 below. Public Houses in Wigginton are required to cease the sale of
alcohol at 1030pm why should this application be different?
2. Nose arising from activities
Clearly with any gathering, particularly where alcohol is concerned, there are potential issues with excessive
uncontrolled noise. Wigginton is a village environment with considerable open space. This will allow the
travel of noise to affect a serious number of properties running along the northern and eastern edges of the
open space where the organised events are proposed to be held. There are also a few residents along
Wigginton Road who are in close proximity to the event centre.
(Is it planned to consult more widely with Wigginton Residents)?

3. Traffic

It is unclear in the application notice we received who will be attending these events, are they residential or
travelling. There is no indication in the application notice of the numbers expected to attend these events.
Wigginton Road, (B1363) is a very busy single carriageway road leading to and from a busy ring road. Traffic
is already excessive of the road added to which it is a very fast vehicle route with many drivers well
exceeding the speed limit. Any increase in traffic volumes is most unwelcome.

Before any decision is made we feel wider public consultation is quite necessary.

Kind regards '

Clerk to Wigginton Parish Council



Page 50



Page 51 @

Sefton, Helen

From: S T T L N N

Sent: 23 June 2020 18:08

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Event Coordin8 Ltd, Willow House Caravan Park, Wigginton Road, York

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

The above have applied for a premises license including live and recorded music
(indoors and outdoors) and the supply of alcohol.

I wish to object to this under the objective: Prevention of Public Nuisance.

As the premises are approximately only half a mile from residential homes in
Sandringham Close, Haxby and a similar distance to Ashwood Glade (a cul de sac) of
bungalows. The inevitable noise from outdoor music and outdoor late refreshments would
have a negative <impact on many local residents.

N

& Sandringham Close

Haxby

York Y032 3GL

Sent from my iPhone



Page 52



Page 53 @ A

Sefton, Helen

From: tonzsonalid et e .t

Sent: ; 20 June 2020 13:47

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Application for licence for live music and recorded music plus alcohol.

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I live in Sandringham Close, Haxby and it was to my dismay that an application for
licence for live music and recorded music plus alcohol for 7 days a week has been
requested from the Willow House Caravan park.

I strongly object to this being granted as it will give rise to loud noise at night.
We all know how sound travels and it would not only affect Sandringham Close but many
other streets in the area as well.

It is completely unacceptable to allow loud music and noise with an alcohol licence so
close to a residential area.

If you are not the correct recipient for my objection, could you advise me whom I
should contact.

Thank you

oo Toe

# Sandringham Close
Haxby

York

Sent from my iPad-3



Page 54



Page 55 | @ 8

Sefton, Helen

From: ;

Sent: 08 July 2020 14:08

To: Sefton, Helen

Subject: Re: Premises licence application - Salix Yurts, Willow Farm - information from

applicant

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content 1s safe.

Dear Helen,

-
’

Thank you for your email regarding the Premises Licence Application of Willow Farm.
I still strongly wish to object to the application. I have read the applicants document and map.

The grounds of our objection are still the same in that the events will lead to unnecessary noise and although
the applicant states that the doors will be shut after 9pm etc, on a warm night I very much doubt that people
attending will adhere to that once drink is involved.

The applicant states that she has had events before and there have been no objections. We have Indeed heard
loud music previously late at night on occasions but not been aware of where the noise was located. If we
had been aware of'its source we would have indeed complained. It is very difficult to pin point noise late at
night and I presumed it was a private party going on somewhere late into the night.

The applicant states that they followed conditions in the granting of temporary events notices previously but
we have never been leafleted or informed of any past events and we have lived here over 20 years.

The increase in alcohol sales and noise is totally unacceptable and would be heard in our quiet residential

close to the detrignent of all who live here.

Regards

Sent from my iPad-3e



Page 56



Page 57

)

24th June 2020 ‘
Re Event Coording Ltd R E@E UWE [D)

Premises Address -4 JUL 2020
The Salic Yurts

Willow House Caravan Park i aillenl A SOOI
Wigginton Road

York

Y0832 2RH

Application for Premises Licence,

Live music indoors and outdoors

12pm-1am Mon to Sun

Recorded Music indoors

12pm -1am Mon to Sun

Late night refreshment (Indoors and outdoors)
Mon to Sun 11pm -1am

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday
11am to 01.00am

Opening Hours
Bam to 01.00am
Monday to Sunday

Dear Sir

| wish to object to the above application as we live at ; Sandringham Close Hexby, with our
house and main bedroom backing directly on to West Field Woods.

The noise which would be created by this Entertainment Area would be, to say the least, very
intrusive,

Ours is a quiet residential Close and to have these proposed musical events would be to the
detriment of our area.

1 understand there are, at present, 2 Yurts on slte with the intention of Increasing that number,
obvlously there is no sound insulation within a Yurt and this would increase the disturbance even
further.

| sincerely hope that potentlal increased noise level will be assessed by York Environmental
department and this, along with the increase alcohol sales, will allow the council to reject the
application.

Yours sincerely
ol sy
3 Sandringham Close
Haxby
York
Copy to

Counglllor lan Cuthbertson Haxby and Wigginton Ward



Page 58



Page 59

Sefton, Helen

From: o e s e vail.coms>

Sent: 08 July 2020 19:12

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: ) Licensing Application Objection - The Salic Yurts

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

I would formally like to object to the license application from the Salic Yurts.

I live at ® Sandringham Close, Haxby, York, North Yorkshire, YO32 3GL, United Kingdom which , I
believe, is the closest property from the Haxby side. Having only recently moved in I cannot comment on
previous sound issues.

I have seen the letter from the applicant which seeks to reassure us that sound will not be an issue to us.
However it appears that they have not modified their application to match their statements in the letter. This
raises my concerns that they will expand their activities up the limit of application. This states both outdoor

music and alcohol until 1am 7 days per weeks And this is clearly not acceptable in a residential area.

I would be happy with an application along the lines that they state in their letter, that is, not outside after
9pm and music only if doors remain closed. The same policy should apply to alcohol.

Please consider this objection.

‘r } , .o 1



Page 60



Page 61 e
()

Sefton, Helen

From: N

Sent: 09 July 2020 23:23

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Fwd: OBJECTIONS TO WILLOW FARM - THE SALIX YURTS LICENCE APPLICATION

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To Whom it may concern,

I 'have been asked by Cllr I Cuthbertson to forward my concerns/objections with regards to the application
by Willow Farm - The Salix Yurts licence application.

Yours Sincerely

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: .

Date: 9 July 2020 at 18:27:57 BST

To:

Ce: 77 et S ———

Subject: OBJECTIONS TO WILLOW FARM - THE SALIX YURTS LICENCE
APPLICATION

To Whom it may concern,

I am writing with regards to my objections towards the licence application made by Willow
Farm- Salix Yurts. The initial application which was entered was for the following:

Live Music (Indoors and OQutdoors)

1200 pm to 0100 am Monday - Sunday

Recorded Music (Indoors)

1200 pm to 0100 am Monday - Sunday

Late Night Refreshments (Indoors and Qutdoors)
1100 pm to 0100 am

Supply of Alcohol (On Sales)

1100 am to 0100 am Monday - Sunday

Opening Hours



Page 62
0800 am to 0100 am

When I entered into the Facebook debate with regards to the application and my concerns I
posted the following messagc:

I’m sorry but living on Sandringham Close, we are in the direct line of fire for all the
noise, so it is a definite NO from me.

We already have to put up with the noise which is generated by Villa Farm (which is
the close neighbour of Willow Farm), and for them to even consider asking for a 7 day
event licence shows no consideration for anyone other then themselves and lining their
pockets.

In case you are in any doubt as to my answer, it is NO

I then received a return message from tating the following:
Hi - There is no intention to host events seven days per week. The venue currently

hosts 15 licensed events per year and has been forced into applying for a permanent
license in order to cater for the wedding postponements from 2020.

The terms of the TENS see all doors closed from 9pm and noise levels monitored at 30
minute intervals.

If you have any concerns or have had problems from the weddings hosted over the last
two years then please feel free to get in touch with me at any time.

Louisianna’s Weddings
My reply was as follows:

It’s not that I have dates to hand (thanks to . “»r your thoughts) and
maybe I am attributing all the noise I have heard in the past to Villa Farm and perhaps
it was one of your functions.

Interested to see that you are telling me with regards to my concerns about noise when
you say “you will see that doors are closed at 9 pm and noise levels monitored very 30

mins”, but asking for live music to be played outdoors and indoors Monday - Sunday
12pm to 1am.

I am hoping Andrew, Ed & Ian (Lib Dem focus team) instigate and follow the trusted
and considered advise of Jhe definitely knows his stuff) with regards to
this application.

I have recently had sight of a further response from Salix Yurts and this has brought even
more concerns to me. Within the letter it mentions a number of conditions/checks which are
undertaken for each event. One of the points was the following:

Local residents to be informed in advance of the proposed event via leafleting and
provided with a telephone number for someone to contact in the event of a complaint
during the event. Any complaints received from local residents during the event, to be
acted upon immediately.

AsIlivein  Sandringham Close I would expect to be someone who would have received
one of the said leaflets and I can assure you I have not. This makes me wonder if any of the



Page 63

protocols which they have stipulated for a TENS function are been conducted? Perhaps a
look at the previous recorded noise level checks would prove me wrong, or otherwise?

Outdoor music has been requested for light background music, such as acoustic
guitarists, as guests arrive. All music must be indoors after 9pm with all doors and
entrances to the Yurts remaining closed at this time except for entrance and exit.

If this indeed is what they are saying will happen why does the application state the
following:

Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
1200 pm to 0100 am Monday - Sunday

I could keep “picking holes” in the application but I think you will have an understanding
just by reading the previous couple of paragraphs and will pick up on my concerns.

I’m not heartless and of course [ have sympathy with anyone’s plans who have been
disrupted due to COVID 19. However, the tone and lack of clarity in the application and it
would appear lack of compliance on historical TENS should ensure that this application be
denied.

By means of summary, in the past I have heard noise usually on a Saturday (late) evening/
(early) Sunday morning and I have always thought that the noise protagonists was Villa Farm
also Located on Wigginton. It would appear that maybe I was wrong in some cases to be
blaming Villa Farm as I was unaware of the TENS used by Willow Farm. [ should have
spoken with the EHO over previous noise concerns I had, a failure on my behalf.

If I can be if any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Sandringham Close
YO323GL

Sent from my iPad



Page 64



Page 65 _
(®

Sefton, Helen

From: Cllr. E. Pearson

Sent: 13 July 2020 10:25

To: licensing@york.gov.uk;

Cc: Cllr. I. Cuthbertson; CllIr. A. Hollyer

Subject: Licensing Application - Salix Yurts, Willow House, Wigginton Road, York YO32 2RH

FAO CYC Licensing Team
Hi Louise,

| am writing on behalf of myself and my fellow Ward Councillors lan Cuthbertson
and Andrew Hollyer in order to make a representation in regards to the New
Premises Grant for The Salix Yurts at Willow House on Wigginton Road.

We have been contacted by a number of residents living on Sandringham Close
and Ashwood Glade in Haxby, and even as far north as Manor Garth in Wigginton.
We wish to make a representation on behalf of these residents and on behalf of the
residents in Haxby and Wigginton, particularly those living on the west side of
Eastfield Avenue and Green Dike (Greystone Court, Ashwood Glade, Sandringham
Close, Foxcroft, Bridge Close, Broad Acres, Old Dyke Lands, Lund Close, Manor
Garth, etc.) Residents have explained to us that existing event noise levels from
events at Willow House (until now applied for through temporary event notices
(TENSs)), and possibly from the adjacent fully licensed wedding venue at Villa Farm,
are already a concern, and they clearly do not want these noise problems to
become worse. We have also been made aware that Wigginton Parish Council has
made a representation, and some concerned residents have also made individual
representations of their own.

We therefore have a number of concerns and objections to elements of the
application that we would like to raise on behalf of residents on grounds of
unacceptable levels of noise, i.e. public nuisance, but also a possible increase in
crime or public disorder affecting the locality.

e We object to the licensing application terms for the hours of operation
regarding the sale/supply of alcohol and playing of live or recorded music,
particularly outdoors. We would object to these activities extending beyond
9pm on weekday nights (Sunday to Thursday), or 11 pm on Friday and
Saturday nights. Certainly, we would not expect the licensed hours for Willow
House to extend any later than the adjacent Villa Farm wedding venue, and
indeed the licence conditions ought to be stricter given the much closer
proximity of the Yurts to residential streets and properties, and the outdoor
nature of this venue.

e We would also request that the days of the week in which wedding parties are
allowed to be limited to just Friday or Saturday evenings. Given this wedding

1



Page 66

venue has thus far been able to operate on TENSs; restricting the events to just
one or two nights of the week would still represent a viable way for this
business to grow, while also minimising any disturbances caused by the
playing of music on weeknights.

Given the open / outdoors nature of the Salix Yurts venue and the flat/open
land between this venue and the proximity of the site to residential parts of
Haxby and Wigginton, we wish for a maximum noise level not to be exceeded
(i.e. maximum allowed dB level). This should be considered at a level where
noise does not cause a public nuisance to the nearest residential dwellings
outwith the farm.

The application site is at one end of a long area which allows space for tents
and caravans to the east. The eastern boundary of the Willow House site is a
short distance from a public right of way which runs up the west back of

Westfield Beck and gives access via a small footbridge to the residential

CA WIS KA €4 i RO LS 28 94 I NP e

development around Sandringham Close. In order to minimise the risk of
pubiic nuisance or crime arising from wedding guesis and parlygoers, we
would ask that the eastern boundary is made as secure as possible to avoid
such egress from the Willow House site.

Equally, given the possibility of increased numbers of wedding guests who are
coming to the venue turning carelessly, or leaving the venue by driving
straight out on to the fast B1363 York-Helmsley Road, we would ask that
some form of warning is given about the speed of lralfic on this road and the
need to turn off it or to join it with great care. This is to minimise any risks to
public safety arising from motor, pedestrian or cycle traffic entering or leaving
the site.

Our requested amendments to the application would be to avoid and mitigate
against the public nuisance of noise pollution and unacceptable levels of noise,
—especially at late night near-a residential area.

Many thanks,

Kind regards,

Clir. Edward Pearson
Haxby and Wigginton Ward, City of York Council
West Offices, Station Rise, York, YO1 6GA



Page 67 q
Sefton, Helen
From: L, == ez
Sent: 13 July 2020 12:00
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Licensing Application :Salix Yurts Willow House YO32 2RH

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

As aresident of  Manor Garth, Wigginton, | completely support the representation made by local City Councillors
Pearson, Cuthbertson and Collyer

In particular, ludicrous length of licensed hours, noise, traffic risks etc.

| ALSO SEEK EVIDENCE OF ANY ON SITE Management to ensure control of the terms of any licensing agreement.



Page 68



Page 69

A
IR L0
THE

. é)\?(]
Y{JRTS COORDINS

Dear Sir / Madam,

| write to you in connection to your objection to our license application for The Salix Yurts
on Willow House Caravan Site for sale of alcohol and live entertainment.

| genuinely appreciate your concern and the points raised in your objection are completely
understandable for a local resident. However, I'd like to clarify a few points which may
hopefully put your mind at rest:

1 —The Salix Yurts are located at the front entrance of Willow House Caravan Site and
located over 700m, including several buildings and more than 100m of Woodland, from the
nearest residence on Sandringham Close (see map attached). As there are also two caravan
sites and a Glamping Site on-site, we are already mindful of keeping noise to a minimum so
our guests are not disturbed.

2 —We have been hosting weddings and events at The Salix Yurts since April 2018 and have
averaged thirteen events per year during this time with live and amplified music. These
events have been licensed with Temporary Events Notices (TENS) which have never
received any objections.

3 — Public Protection have always imposed the following conditions on our TENS which we
have gladly accepted and followed:

1. At the beginning of the music events subjective noise monitoring shall be carried

2.

outside the premises and if necessary, noise levels reduced.

Local residents to be informed in advance of the proposed event via leafleting and
provided with a telephone number for someone to contact in the event of a complaint
during the event. Any complaints received from local residents during the event, to
be acted upon immediately.

Regular checks of the noise levels shall be made at the site boundary nearest to
residential premises when regulated entertainment is taking place. All noise level



Page 70

checks to be logged and any issues addressed immediately. Records of noise level
checks to be made available for inspection by officers of the City of York Council.

4 — It has been necessary to apply for a Premises License due to the number of wedding
receptions postponed in 2020 due to COVID-19. With bookings already in place for 2021 we
would exceed the maximum number of TENS and leave a number of bride and grooms very
disappointed after already suffering stress and loss from the cancellation of their big day
this year.

5 —The majority of events will take place on a Saturday, with smaller gatherings such as
christenings, funerals and birthdays parties being held midweek and on Sundays.

6 — Outdoor music has been requested for light background music, such as acoustic
guitarists, as guests arrive. All music must be indoors after 9pm with all doors and entrances
to the Yurts remaining closed at this time except for entrance and exit.

7 —The Yurts do already have soundproofing and improvements to this are being made this
summer to further reduce the projection of sound.

8 — There will be no huge increase in traffic on Wigginton Road. The Yurts have a relatively
small capacity with an average of 20-30 cars expected to each event. Many parties arrive on
a single bus.

9 —There has never been a problem with nuisance guests as they leave the premises. Most
leave as they arrived or stay at on-site accommodation and taxi numbers are provided at
the exit with parties encouraged to pre book taxis. Our terms & conditions state that
nobody should walk along Wigginton Road at any time.

| sincerely hope the above allays many fears about The Salix Yurts receiving a Premises
License and as a small independent business we are simply doing what we need to do to
host weddings that have sadly been cancelled during the COVID-19 pandemic.

We as a company have suffered huge financial losses at this time, including the need to
apply for this license, so the support of the local community is greatly appreciated at this
tough time.

If you would like to speak any further about any for the above then please feel free to call
me on 07528 356693 or email lee@louisiannas.com at any time.

Yours Faithfully,

Lee Cowell Donna Harper
Louisianna’s Weddings / The Salix Yurts Event Coordin8 / The Salix Yurts


mailto:lee@louisiannas.com

Annex 8

Author: City of York Counc
Date: 21 Jul 2020

fa

L N LI A
e
IILL_.‘__LDITI

1
\

1 1

3 '

."1I| 1

% o
A 1 —
F =
____m i}
]

1

Vi
Lo W w, bk “h :
ba A, A Me 4y ]
ba & 5w 5 4n 8y i —
1 1 [
[ i Ilﬂ‘ I'.'lI ‘::'
'| I S hl'f" 1 '::l
ho& s n ®ow |:| Sy, 1 |:|I
boaow o oa al s L BmL The
s “a [ LR ) 2
| h oA & b | Ul
| R 14 1
L II'I i
|I:II |I II IIII
I|I|

illow Houss O
-y ' g
—— ; o
1 1l | .
-,'-.'I|["|-'-' |.|'1.|".l'- i L I Tl
il
11 C
Fless Il

il
aavaiFak _ﬁ_
e
ull o,
i
1. i
1

Fracks Fam 'T_'.D @%D

T/ abed

The Bmcks

k-3
w
=
_—

!
kY
A
k!
%?
h
)
%
1
|
!
, |
H I (|
1 A% h
g g (LT o '-|'1 If||
g 0F & o '°'|".':l )
g b I':'1
-9.” y HH‘ 6.',
rit e

-:_1_:::1 Points
I'II || Y
) ||
#,' ©Crow
I'., "i

Override 1
n copyright andrdat'iabase rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 10002081%

|




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

ANNEX 9

MANDATORY & PROHIBITED CONDITIONS — PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

2. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(@) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended.

3. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.



Page 74

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that —

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

MANDATORY CONDITION: ALCOHOL PRICING

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —
(i) P isthe permitted price,
(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(7).

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.



Page 75
MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1. In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by section 25 Violent
Crime Reduction Act 2006), where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified
times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must -

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security

Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed -
(&) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to -
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence, or
(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act).

3. For the purposes of this section -
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies,
and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act (see section 3(2) of that
Act), and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as
it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1. In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body.

3. Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

4. In this section - ‘children' means persons aged under 18; and 'film classification body' means
the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

ANNEX 10

Legislation and Policy Considerations

The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application: S4
general duties of licensing authorities; s17 application for premises licence; s18
determination of application for premises licence; s23 grant or rejection of
application; ss19, 20 and 21 mandatory conditions; The Licensing Act
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010; and The Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014.

The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to this application:
Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences) and Part 4 (General) relating to
applications, notices and representations and advertisement of applications

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application:  Section 2 The Licensing Objectives; Section 9 Determining
applications; Section 10 Conditions attached to premises licences and club
certificates; and Section 14 Statements of licensing policy.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application: 5.0 Applications for Premises Licences, Club
Premises Certificates and Variations; 6.0 Guidelines for Applicants; 7.0
Saturation and Cumulative Impact and 8.0 Licensing Hours.

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the
right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The
Act also provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in
existence, and the protection of private and family life.

Amended 24/04/17



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Chair
	4 The Determination of a Section 18(3) (a) Application by Event Coordin8 Ltd for a Premises Licence in respect of The Salix Yurts, Willow House Caravan Park, Wigginton Road, Wigginton, York, YO32 2RH
	Annex 1 - Copy of application
	Annex 2 - Salix Yurt Plan 1
	Annex 2 - Salix Yurts plan 2
	Annex 3 - North Yorkshire Police agreed conditions
	Annex 4 - Public Protection agreed conditions
	Annex 5 - List of representors - CONFIDENTIAL
	Annex 6 - Representations, other persons
	Annex 7 - Response to objections
	Annex 8 - Map of area
	Annex 9 - Mandatory conditions
	Annex 10 -  Legislation & Policy


